
ADASD American Dairy Association of South 

Dakota 
2015 Rice Street - St. Paul, MN  55113 

651-488-0261   Fax 651-488-0265 
 

 
 

DATE:  May 16, 2017 

 

TO:   ADA of South Dakota Members  

 

FROM:  Marv Post 

 

SUBJECT:  Official Notice – ADA of South Dakota Meeting – June 5, 2017 

 

The next meeting of the American Dairy Association of South Dakota will take place 

Monday, June 5, 2017 at: 

 

   Sheraton Inn Sioux Falls 

   1211 Northwest Ave  
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

605-331-0100 
 
Meeting will begin at approximately 10:00 a.m. and end at 10:30 a.m. The Midwest 

Dairy Association South Dakota Division meeting will immediately follow, beginning at 

10:35 a.m. There will be a tour of the Sioux Falls Stockyards’ Ag Experience 

immediately following the adjourn of the South Dakota Division Meeting, at 

approximately 2:10 p.m. 

 

In preparation for the meeting, please read through all provided information. 

 

Hard Copy Packets will be provided to you onsite. 

 

 

Please register by Tuesday, May 30th. 
 


